

Place:Nagpur

To,

The principal

GOVERNMENT COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING NAGPUR

KHAPRI

Nagpur.

SUBJECT: APPLICATION AND RESUME for the post of VISITING FACULTY IN PHYSICS

Dear sir\madam,

I am Mr. Yajnavalkya Anand Vipradas interested to join in your institution of repute as VISITING FACULTY in Physics. I have done my post-graduation in physics in the year 2013 from the department of Physics, RTM Nagpur University Campus. I have secured 57.2% mark as aggregate. Since 2014, I have accumulated 8+ years of experience in teaching physics in different reputed college as well as in junior colleges in our city Nagpur. My further details are as follows.

1. **Gender:** MALE, UNMARRIED

 Permanent address: 25,SRI SAI LAYOUT, SOUTH TO RAMA NAGAR, BEL TARODI ROAD, NAGPUR:440027

3. Date of Birth: 5 AUGUST, 1976

4. Nationality: INDIAN

5. <u>Religion:</u> HINDU6. <u>Category:</u> open

7. Mother tongue: MARATHI

8. Language known: ENGLISH, HINDI, MARATHI

9. **Contact/number:7387178402**

10. Qualification:

QUALIFICATION	SUBJECT	YEAR	OF	PERCENTAGE	UNIVERSITY\STATE
		PASSING		OF MARKS	BOARD
MSc	PHYSICS	2013		57.2	RTM NAGPUR UNI.
BSc	P, C, M	1998		49	RTM NAGPUR UNI.
HSC	P, C, M, B	1994		42	MAHARASTRA STATE
					BOARD
SSC (ENGLISH	Sci., Social Sci.,	1991		54	MAHARASTRA STATE
MEDIUM)	MATHS, HINDI,				BOARD
	MARATHI				
	,ENGLISH				

11. EXPERIENCE:

HISLOP COLLEGE, CIVIL LINES, NAGPUR	2015 TO 2019	4 YEARS	
	AS CHB AT UG LEVEL		
LAD COLLEGE SHANKER NAGAR NAGPUR	2016 TO 2019	3 YEARS	
	AS CHB AT UG LEVEL		
SINDHU MAHAVIDYALAY, PACHPAOLI	2016 TO 2019	3 YEARS	
NAGPUR	AS CHB AT UG LEVEL		
SHIVAJI SCIENCE COLLEGE, CONGRESS	2017 TO 2019	2 YEARS	
NAGAR NAGPUR	AS CHB AT UG LEVEL		
INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE CIVIL LINES,	2019 TO 2020	1 YEAR	
NAGPUR	AS CHB AT UG LEVEL		
ST GEORGE'S SENIOR COLLEGE	SINCE FEB 2020	RIGHT NOW	
SHANTINAGAR, NAGPUR	AS CHB AT UG LEVEL		
NITYANAND <u>JUNIOR COLLEGE</u> , ITWARI	SINCE 2015 UPTO 2021	6 YEAR	
NAGPUR			
HISLOP COLLEGE, CIVIL LINES, NAGPUR,	SINCE 27,OCTOMBER, 2021	2 YEARS	
	AS VISITING AT PG LEVEL		
GOVERNMENT COLLEGE OF	SINCE NOVEMBER 2022	RIGHT NOW	
ENGINEERING, KHAPRI, NAGPUR	AS VISITING FACULTY AT BTech.		
anking You			

Thanking You,

yours faithfully

